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Date 4/29/68

Mrs., MARIE LEE, 2001 Clara Street, Gretna,
Louisiana., advised,she recalls receiving a phone call 
from BITA STEIN at the Ivanhoe Lounge, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, where she was employed at that time.

Mrs. LEE stated that RITA called her to advise
that her children and CHARLIE STEIN arrived back in California 
safely. She stated this was in,relation to the trip taken
by CHARLIE STEIN and JAMES EARL RAY in December, 1967.

IrSo LEE also advised that when she moved from
her residence on Burgundy Street, which she thought was 
some time- in March, 1968, she gave her mother her telephone 
number to' have moved from the Burgundy; Street address to 
her mother’s address at 1907| Royal Street, New Orleans, 
Louisiana. She stated that the phone is still, in her 
name and not her mother’s.
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Data 4/29/68

Records <, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph
Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, Gentilly District Office, 
which, are available only upon issuance of a subpoena duces 
tecum directed to J. To PFANNKUCHE, District Accounting 
Manager (Toll), reflect the following information:

Telephone number 947-0930 is subscribed to by OZAMA
BOVIA', 3707 Abundance, Apartment D. BOVIA is employed as a 
porter at W. To Grant, Canal Street.

Telephone number 945-7312 is a private number sub­
scribed to by MARIE STEIN, 1907 1/2 Royal Street. This number 
was connected on November 29, 1967. Telephone records reflect 
that STEIN is employed at the Burger Drive In, Fourth Street, 
Westwego, .Louisiana. This number was moved from 1429 Burgundy 
Street to the present address on March 20, 1968.

On 4/27/68 nt New Orleans, Louisiana File # __JKLJJ>2^dJM^^
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Dote 4/29/68

Records, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph
Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, Central District Office, 
-which are available only upon issuance of'a subpoena duces 
tecum directed to J. T, PFANNKUCHE, District' Accounting 
Manager (Toll), reflect the following information:

• Telephone number 523-0930 is subscribed to by the 
Ivanhoe Piano Bar, 601 Bourbon Street. '

Telephone number 522-1212 is a private number sub­
scribed to by LOUIS RUBIO, 1530 St. Mary. This number was 
connected on October 12, 1967. RUBIO formerly had this 
number at 1202 Pleasant Street.

On 4/27/68 at New Or la ns .... LDiiijsti-ajaa--------- File # _J4OJL&Z^^

by ______________ ;emh_________ Date dictated 4/29/68 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



•FD-302 (Rev. l-iS-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Date 4/29/68

WHOM CHARLES DE CARVELHO, 2006 Iowa Street, Reamer
Louisiana, telephone nunber 729-4479, advised that CHARLES ' 
STEIN, came to New Orleans the week before December 24, 1967. 
He advised sometime during this week, the exact date unrecalled, 
he found a note in his doorway from STEIN, which read, ’’Didn’t . 
find you at heme, call me at.’MARIE’S”. He stated he immediately 
called MARIK LEE, STEIN’s sister, and then travelled to her home 
on Burgundy Street, to see CHARLES STEIN, who;he has known for 
twenty years, and is a very ©lose friend. -

He stated when he arrived at MARIE LEE’s house, to
see STEIN, STEIN was wearing a beard, and immediately began 
■talking t© hi> about his new philosophy, ’’Cosmic Philosophy”, 
which involves believing in space ships, space people on earth, 
and attempts to get closer to the Creator. He stated they . 
held several long discussions about this philosophy, and due 
to his curiosity, he kept interrupting and asked STEIN how ’ 
STEIN got to New Orleans. STEIN stated ’’The Creator provided 
for him. ”, and by this comment STEIN meant that h@ had travelled 
from Los Angeles to New Orleans with a man he identified as GALT. 
STEIN advised DS CARVELHO that GALT was travelling through New ’ 
Orleans to go to Mississippi or Alabama on business, and dropped 
him off, and would pick him up on his way back to Los Angeles* 
DE CARVELHO advised that STEIN did. not swation-anything else' 
about GALT’s background, other than the fact that GALT paid for 
almost everything' on the trip with th© exception of several 
motel biHc, Hii' s^re paid for by STEIN. DE CARVELHO advised 
that STEIN ' about $30.00 in his' possession, and he offered
to give 8 T«> but STEIN declined, stating that he was
no longe: ®fed in material wealth, 'only in the ’’Cosmic
Philosophv"’. '

Of CORVf 
tose u • 
the com

oae cc

<1 vised DE CARVELHO that he was o^ the threshold
> the ’’Cosmic Philosophy”, but he had to over-
that GALT'possessed, and he hoped to complete 

he return trip to Los Angeles.

11 advised him that GALT was a poui' dr Her,, and on
off th® road. asleep at the wheel

and almost ran off a cliff, STEIN advised DM CARVELHO there was
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no damage to the ear, and unknown individuals pulled the car 
back onto the read,, -and they proceeded with their trip.

01 CARTSI® advised that STEIN reminded in New
Orleans only two days, a aid thao h® spent most of his tine in 
the company-of STin, as t?w were very ©lose friends. He 
stated that GALT ©ever ©ameirito MARIE LEE’s house, where 
STEIN was staying, and STEIF advised that GALT had gone, 
somewhere about his busings, DE CARVELEO stated this state­
ment was ST'EIN’s way of saying that he was not interested in 
talking about ,..,^1. end possibly did not know where GALT was 
located.

DE CAKVIL© advised the day that STEIN left New
Orleans, he was at MARES LEE’s house. When he arrived, an 
unknown individual was standing on th® porch and as he approached 
the porch, STEIN stated to him, ’’This is GALT". He stated that . 
this was very sh©^ -) him, as STEIN never referred to an 
individual by hi- Gg name. DE CARVELHO advised he held no 
conversation with GALT, and helped STEIN pack the trunk of the 
car. He advised that sTSH carried luggage for RITA STEWs 
two children to the ©ar, tout they did not fit in the trunk 
of the car, due th soo© personal properly of GALT’s being 
located in’the trash. Gvi«-d this personal property of
GALT’s appeared to 
case, with a / 1 - -

surw transit, wrapped in. a leather
appeared to be some what similar to a

golf bag. He stated that he advised GALT of the problem, and 
GALT walked to the tnJt of the car, and rearranged it so that 
the luggage woula no .

He advise© that ho gave STEIN and GALT a may giving 
them divert loos as to fear to get out of New ©rioane, and they 

left New Orleans at ayor o^tvatsly 2:30 p.m. He stated that 
while he was to the orao'o'.© of GALT, GALT did not say anythin, 
and merely stood around Tith his head down. ■ •

ted
in 1®
as h® had a 
on the
excellent 11

vat the photograph of GALT that was taken
tee "'ooder sc-Toi t

wareeh r
©Ge

. did set rssofGaie him, 
= photograph that appeared

go,? was taken in. 1960, were an 
«Gh the exception ef th® hair.
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E® d®B«ffiW OM as a white .isl®, late twenties t®
early thirties,, 5’10”, 160 pounds, slim build, dark tew® hair, 
light brow® ®y®s, a© distinguishing marks ©r efeamt®i,18ties, 
shallow face, and was dressed in a brow® suit, with a sport 
shirt, and further described him as a "mt dresser”.

He stated that STUN mentioned t® Ma, that GALT was a
man of wealth or means, and either had a good Job, or had 
inherited some money, but he did elaborate on this. He also 
stated.that STEIN informed him that he and GALT stopped several 
.time at unknown locations, between Los Angelas and New Orleans,

He'stated by SHK’s very nature, STEIN would be
reluctant to furnish the exact details of his trip and association 
with GALT to any -law enforcement agency. Ue stated STEIN has a 
knack of associating with "characters". He also advised that 
STEIN was formerly married to MICKIE MEDINA, who was ©ailed the 
queen ©f vice in the New Orleans French Quarter in 1962 and 1963, 
He advised STEIN was arreted on a vic® charge, but this charge 
was later dismissed. This arrest took place in Mew Orleans, 
exact date unrecalled, •

DE CARVELE© advised the following individuals were
present at MARIE LEE’® residence when CHARLES STEIN departed 
from New Orleans to Los Angeles:

MARIE LEE
CHARLES STEIN
GALT
Mrs. CWW QWS20

CHARLES SKH, JR.
WHOM CHARM DE CARVELHO

He stated all of these individuals should ha^® seen
GALT, but that fcs. CWIB OLQNZO and wa Id
possibly n@t admit they saw GALT, due, to ignorance, and a 
desire not to beewe involved in the iw®stlgatla®. He advised 
that he had n® additional information concerning GALT and 
STEIN, and he knows ©f no other trips ©f GALT and SININ to 
New Orleans since December.
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walked up to the frost persh, a ad STEIM said ’’MIC say hello t®
MARIE”. L
ERIC did b 
post ob th or eh,
she talked to S 
brother asked if 
don’t know”. Sb. 
reft, and wfea ® 
and CHARLES was

-d that she acknowledged thw introduction, but 
gyttisg. EMC merely lc?Ai! against th®
and kept looking-at tat grwd, Sb® stated 

vc'aer for several iweats, a ad then her 
- was going t© leave and ERIC replied ’’Well I
advised that sho had to go shopping, so she 

about an hour,. IRK had departed 
Ring television. ■

he returwd, .1® 
la he? home wait-.

9

LIE advised th© whit® Mustang, driven by ERIC GALT, 
bore a white license plate, state .and number uslswa. She
described GALT as am 
distiaguisiisi '^aia

r®ely quiet iadividwil with, s©

skinny 
5’10”, 
nose.

aos®.
Bed 1 w bii.IJ

risties, with the ®x«®ption of a long 
d.b®d GALT as a white ml®, 30 to 33, 
~<ht hair, and having a .log skinny

she
permit him to

ta a# 
pesid

everything, bat bis
LEE advised that sb
that time, ard d 
may have made

except ' ' 
She stated 
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that lit
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her.
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aBd they departed.
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2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Date 4/36/68

Mrs. LORRAINE CALLOK'L 609 Barthalsw^, advised 
upon recollection that sometime approximately a month ago 
she brought DENISE STDS®, THERESA STOP’S daughter, to the 
STONE residence and at this time picked up a box which was 
for MARTAN DEGRASSE and took it back to her house on 
Burgundy Street. Approximately two days later she gave it 
to MAR'CANS

4/2P/68 New Dr^'e^ns, Louisiana File# NO 1$T 1067 3 - .

S As PE il'iSr 
SHEAF;

^ \ t nd

iEo M?*«ak Date dictated 4/ 26/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

Dot.—L?®/®8

THERESA STONE, residing 4019 Royal Street, and 
employed at the 500 Back Stage in the French Quarter, 
advised that she recalls approximately one month ago seeing 
a box sitting in the- living room of her residence with some 
clothes and other items which she could not recall. She 
stated that she subsequently learned from her brother or 
sister-in-law that these were items of clothes for MIMI’s 
daughter, MARIAN DEGRASSE.

Mrs. STONE stated that this is the only box of 
clothing »te saw or knew about. However, she recalls 
that in the middle or latter part of December, 1967, and 
places the date as December 18 because she does not work 
on Sundays ©r Tuesdays, which would be December-17 and 19 
respectively, being at her cousin, MARIE LEE’s residence 
in the 140'0 block of Burgundy Street. She stated at 
this time she was there to see her other cousin, CHARLIE 
STEIN and recalls STEIN receiving a phone call from an 
unnamed individual which resulted in STEIN asking her the 
direction for this person to reach the Burgundy Street 
address. She does not recall now where STEIN stated this 
individual was located at the time of the call. She 
further recalls that this was in the vicinity of 9;00 p.m.
or shortly
for work 
standing

thereafter, and that she was anxious to leave 
She stated she left the residence and while

by the street in front
Ml,e individual approached them 
by CHARLIE STEIN. She recalled
for her 
name of

place of employment and

of the residence a white 
and was introduced to her 
that she immediately left 
did not take notice of the

the individual or any particular descriptive data
concerning .him, Mrs. STONE was unable to recognise any 
of the photographs of RAY as the individual to whom she 
was introduced by STEIN. She further recalled that her 
cousin, MARIE LEE, was still at the residence when she, 
STONE, left.

On

by

4/25/68
______at

W Orleans, Louisiana

SAs PHILLIP M^ KING and
1. M. SHEARER. JR PMK:mak

NO 157-10673

Date dictated __1^26/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)
Federal bureau of investiga

Date 4/26^

HAROLD MONROE, Meteorologist, United States Weather
Bureau, Federal Building, 701 Loyola Avenue, furnished a local 
climatological data sheet which reflects weather conditions for 
the month ©f March, 1968.

This sheet reflected that the only measurable rain
fall securing during the period from March 17, 1968, through 
March 24, 1968, occurred between 10:00 AM, March 21, 1968, 
and 12:00 noon, March 22, 1968.

On 4/25/68 „♦ New Orleans. Louisiana File NO 157-10673

SA WILLIAM B« WOOD-daf
Date dictated
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)
Federal bureau of investiga

nat. 4/26/68

Mrs. DALE RODRIGUEZ, wife of HERBERT RODRIGUEZ
4019 Royal Street, stated that upon further recollection 
from her previous interview the night before, stated that 
both she and her husband, after receiving a telephone call 
from an unknown male, who advised he was bringing a box, 
stayed up until approximately 10:00 or 10:30 p.m. that 
evening and thereafter went to bed. Approximately one- 
half hour later she recalls someone knocking at the door 
and that her husband stated he did not wish to be bothered 
by any visitors and that thereafter she answered the door, 
accepted the box,which she described as an opened box 
similar to a canned goods box one would receive from a 
grocery store to carry home purchases. She stated she 
recalled asking the individual how MIMI was and could 
recall no further conversation. She stated she did not 
let him in the house or turn on any lights. She further 
recalled that at this time it was raining and windy. She 
stated that she felt the individual was approximately 
5V ? ‘ to 5 ’8 1 tall and could not identify any photographs 
of RAY.

She further recalled that Mrs. LORRAINE CALLOWAY,
mother of her husband, HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, came by their 
residence approximately tw’^davs later when she was bringing 
THERESA STONE ’ s daughter, home from school; and,
at this time, picked up th^box and took it back to her, 
MRS. CALLOWAY’S residence. Mrs. RODRIGUEZ stated she had 
no knowledge of RAY’s previous trip to New Orleans with 
STEIN in December, 1967. She stated she did not see STEIN 
and if she knew of the trip it would have been by word of 
mouth from her sister-in-law, THERESA STONE.

4/25/68 New Orleans, Louisiana ph,, # NO 157-10673 ,,

SA® PHILLIP- M.(K&G and
by L. M. SHEARER' JR. PMK:mak__________ Date dictated 4/26/6.8
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Dot. _W68

Mr. HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, stated
that he recalls receiving a telephone call sometime in the 
evening within the last two months from an unknown male. 
In explanation RODRIGUEZ stated he had just recently 
returned to New Orleans that day from a two-day hard driving 
road trip and that normally it took him a day or two to 
relax from such a trip and stated he was at the time of 
the phone call still "punchy.” It is noted that RODRIGUEZ 
is a former professional boxer.

In further recollection concerning the telephone
call RODRIGUEZ stated he could only recall the individual 
asking him for his address and that he was bringing a box 
RODRIGUEZ was shown several photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
and stated he could not recall ever seeing such an 
individual.

4/25/68t New Orleans, Louisiana p.^ ^ NO 157-10673 . '

SAs PHILLIP M.1 KtNG and
by________L._JU-SSMEB*-jZB^^ dictated _4/W68___

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

naU 4/26/68

DELIA RODRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, advised that she is the wife of HERBERT RODRIGUEZ 
and that she is normally called DALE RODRIGUEZ. RODRIGUEZ 
further stated that she resides at 4019 Royal Street, with 
her husband, but that this residence is the home of her 
sister-in-law, THERESA STONE.

At 
s he w as tom e 
and that her 
the evening*

the time of interview, RODRIGUEZ stated that 
alone with her seven months old daughter
husband and THERESA STONE had gone out for

RODRIGUEZ acknowledged that just 
arrival of the interviewing Agents, she had

before the 
received a

telephone call from her mother-in-law, LORRAINE CALLOWAY, 
advising her that the interviewing Agenis would contact her 
within a few moments. /

Mrs. RODRIGUEZ advised as follows:

Some time in February, or March, 1968., during 
the early evening hours, her husband accepted a telephone 
call from a male individual who stated that he would deliver 
that evening a box of clothing from MARIE MARTIN in Los 
Apgeles, California. RODRIGUEZ and her husband waited until 
about 10;00 P.M. , and when the clothing did not arrive they 
went to bed* At approximately 10;30 P.M*, a knock was heard 
at the front door and DALE RODRIGUEZ answered the door.
A hi t
slanding 
RODRIGUEZ

small in stature and "shaggy looking" was

.front

io front of the door with a box 
with the comment that "Here is 
accepted the box, expressed her 
door .

which he handed to 
the box of clothing, 
thanks, and closed

, RODRIGUEZ recalled that 
appeared it was raining and quite 
see anyone with the individual at 
observe any vehicle. She had not

at the time 'this individual
windy out. She did not 
the door and did not 
ever seen this individual

before. RODRIGUEZ subsequently recalled that the individual
was not very tall, that he possessed "springy dark hair 
was possibly wearing a dark colored roar..___ Rhe df)1^ not

and

Ori _

by

_ at Ne w Or .1 e a n s A Lou.1 s I ana File NO 157-10673..;'-

SA ROBERT LOUIS WERTMANvand
. SA EDWARD J. CARNM, JR. EJC^kbz dictated 4/25/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAUOF INVEST IGAWN

Daf.±W68

MARIAN de GRASSE, eighteen year old daughter of
MARIE MARTIN, and granddaughter of LORRAINE CALLOWAY, was 
interviewed at the residence and in the presence of LORRAINE 
CALLOWAY, 609 Bartholomew Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, 
de GRASSE advised as follows:

de GRASSE lived with her mother on Delongpre Street
Los Angeles, California, from a period of July, 1966, to 
August, 1966, and again from a period of February 16, 1967, 
to late April, 1967. During this last period of residence 
in Los Angeles, she lived with her mother on Fargo Street, 
Los Angeles, de GRASSE has no recollection of exact addresses, 
but does recall that she and her mother lived in the first 
floor of an apartment house on Delongpre Street, located 
near Fontain Avenue, and that they Occupied a house on 
Fargo Street, during the last visit.

de GRASSE, who had intended to attend high school
in Los Apgeles, and did attend Marshall High School in Los 
Angeles, for one or two days, discovered that she did not 
like the high school or Los Angeles as a city, and thus the 
reason for her return to.New Orleans.

de GRASSE has, since her last return from Los
Angeles received two boxes of clothing and personal 
effects from her mother and which clothing and personal 
effects she had left behind when she departed for New 
Orleans. The first box was received by de GRASSE about; two 
weeks after December'll, 1967, which date MARIAN reentered 
high school in New Orleans, and thus the reason why, she 
remembers .the approximate time that she received the first 
box' pf c lo thi. ng. ' ’

On March 16, 1968, de GRASSE received a telephone
call.from her mother in Los Angeles, at which time her mother 
advised her that she was. sending, with a friend, a second 
box of clorhing and that the name of this friend is ERIC. 
The. mother stated that the box probably would arrive in a 
couple of days. de GRASSE remembers the exact date of this

On 4/24/68 nt -JaewJi^leaajajlk^^ File #JSQUHJMUii^^

SA ROBERT LOUIS MRTMAN and
b dictated 4/25/68
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phone call because she recalls mentioning to her mother that 
her grananother; LORRAINE CALLOWAY, would be coming to dinner 
on 3t. c. s Day. .de GRASSE, at this time/ and also at
the px.:Af a..-; is residing with friends at .2529 Camhronne 
Street. New Orleans, and this is the location where she 
received the telephone call from her mother.

de GRASSE actually received the second, box on
March 24, .1968, and further that she received this box from 
LullRAiNE CALLOWAY, and that LORRAINE CALLOWAY had indicated 
that the box had been delivered to the residence-of THERESA 
STONE and then subsequently brought to the CALLOWAY residence 
by. DALE RODRIGUEZ. de GRASSE remembers the. date March 24, 
1268,., because she made a note in- her diary under this date 
that, t ht hod received a box of clothing from her grandmother.

de GRASSE recalls that both boxes had been wrapped
in brown wrapping paper which she says has now been thrown 
away and. that she seems to recall that the second box had 
beer open, with the brown wrapping paper torn when she 
received it. The boxes were both, cardboard and have since 
been disposed of.

.de GRASSE recalls that the first box cental
a picture .album of photographs that she had taken of scenic 
views and of friends in ths Los Angeles area, . as well as 
dr esees, shoes, and per fumes.

de GRASSE recalls that the second box. which she
thinhe raa perhaps A box originally utilized, for .cartons of 
Kent cbpivttas, contained some of her phonograph, records, 
shirrs, clQrs.p shoes, Loots, and some old hair dressing, 
which she said she "threw away because it was not 
a u f f i r i e a th y f r as h.

de GRASSE, while residing with her amber in 1
Angeles, carer heard the name ERIC GALT EtnGCijv’ avd upon 
vievarp, pirtogrsrhs of JAdAS EARL KAY state:) Ghat she h-.A 

before .crew this individual.
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Dat.±a^68

Mrs. LORRAINE ERNESTINA CALLOWAY, 609 Bartholomew
Street, New Orleans,.Louisiana, advised that she is the 
wife of'LLOYD CALLOWAY, who resides with her at the 
Bartholomew Street address. Mrs. CALLOWAY stated that she 
is the mother of MARIE MARTIN, who currently resides in Los 
Angeles, California., .

Mrs. CALLOWAY stated that she is aware that during
recent months her.daughter, MARIE MARTIN, has sent to New 
Orleans, on two different occasions, two boxes of clothing 
belonging to MARIAN de GRASSE, eighteen year old daughter of 
MARIE MARTIN, and who resides'part time with friends - 2529 
Caobronne Street, New Orleans, as well .as with Mrs. CALLOWAY 
at the Bartholomew Street residence.

. In connection with the delivery of the two boxes
of clothing, Mrs. CALLOWAY advised as follows;

Mrs. CALLOWAY v i a telephone call prcm MARIE
MARTIN sometime in earl, Fi ' , 1968, advising her that she
was sending, with a fr a box of clothing belonging to 
MARIAN de GRASSE. On a Sunday afternoon, at approximate 
2;00 P.M. ,.about a week or two prior to St. Patrick's Day, 
Mrs. CALLOWAY was sitting on her front porch when she 
observed a smalx white vehicle go past her residence the 
wrong way on a one-way street. She stated that this car, 
after it had passed her residence, turned around in a 
driveway and then parked directly in front of her residence. 
CALLOWAY recognized the driver of this car to be her nephew, 
CHARLES STEIN, whom she had not seen for approximately three 
years-, andyho, for the past several years, has been a 
resident of Los Angeles, .California. CHARLES STEIN alighted 
from, - the car and obtained a cardboard box from, either inside 
the car or the trunk of the car, this point not specifically 
recalled by CALLOWAY. STEIN carried the box up to the front 
porch and placed it along side CALLOWAY. CALLOWAY invited 
STEIN and an individual, whom she observed to have remained 
in nil right front side of the vehicle, into the house for a 
cup ox coxfee. STEIN thereupon called to his companion if 
he cored to come in for a cup of coffee and this individual 
stated he did not care to come in.

4/24/68 nt New Orleans^ Louisiana Hie # NO 157-10 67 3

SA ROBERT LODIS WERTMANVand
by SA EDWARD J. CAGNEY. JR. EJC;kbz dictated 4/'25/68
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CALLOWAY is unable to furnish a description of
the individual who remained in the car, other than his being 
a white wale with dark hair. CALLOWAY recalled that this 
individual was sort of hunched up in the seat and looked 
as.though he were somewhat cramped from a long drive. CALLOWAY 
did riot observe this individual to turn his face in her 
direction.

STEIN advised that his companion was tired after
a long trip and wanted to take a bath and that therefore he 
and his friend would go on, but that he, STEIN, would drop 
back. CALLOWAY stated that STEIN did not return and she has 
not seen him. since that occasion. CALLOWAY stated that she 
subsequently made telephonic contact with MARIAN de GRASSE 
within a day or two after delivery of the box and advised 
her that the box of clothing which her mother had sent from 
Los Angeles, had arrived at the CALLOWAY residence.

In connection with the second box of clothing,
CALLOWAY remembers that MARIE MARTIN telephonically contacted 
MARIAN de GRASSE and told her that she was sending a second 
box of clothing with a friend and that it would arrive in 
New Orleans,- in a few days. CALLOWAY stated that she 
subsequently learned from her daughter-in-law, DELIA. 
RODRIGUEZ, who resides at 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
and which residence is just around the corner from the 
CALLOWAY residence, that, the second box of clothing had 
been delivered, to 4019 Royal Street. CALLOWAY was unable 
to recall any date that this second box arrived, but thinks 
that3it was probably sometime around the middle of March, 
1968.. The second box was delivered to the CALLOWAY residence 
by DELIA RODRIGUEZ.

DELIA RODRIGUEZ and her husband, HERBERT RODRIGUEZ,
son of CALLOWAY, reside at .4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
which is the residence of THERESA STONE, daughter of Mrs. 
CALLOWAY. CALLOWAY understands from DELIA RODRIGUEZ that 
THERESA STONE was not at home when the second box was delivered

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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LLOYD CALLOWAY is a seaman who is currently 
employed by the Strachen Steamship Lines in New Orleans,
and who is .. currently aboard the "i 
which is on a trip to Hawaii, and

Overseas Rose" vessel 
L Viet Nam.

LLOYD CALLOWAY had been 
November, 1967, to March 2, 1.968,
the current trip on March 
yet returned.

CALLOWAY, by her 
recall as to dates.

CALLOWAY advised

on ai ocean trip from
and then departed

5, 1968, from which he

own admission, possesses

on 
has not

a poor

that she has the following
relatives living in the New Orleans area:

HERBERT RODRIGUEZ, 4019 Royal Street, New Orleans, 
who is currently unemployed, but is a former 
boxer and ex-bartender in the French Quarter 
(son); ' .

DELIA (DALE) RODRIGUEZ, wife of HERBERT 
RODRIGUEZ, and who lives with her husband »t 
the Royal Street address (daughter-in-law);

Mrs. THERESA STONE, 401.9 Royal Street (daughter), 
who is reportedly employed as a barmaid at the

500 Lounge in the French Quarter;

(son-in-law), 
s Prison on a

currently incarcerated 
robbery charge,

e he has been confined for approximately 
past five months; and

Mrs. CLOVINA OLONZO. 1907> Royal Street (sister); 
OLONZO is.the mother of CHARLES STEIN.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

Date Ma.V U- 1968

EVELYN REVERTIGA, "owner, Provincial Motel Cafe, 1024 
Chartres Street, was contacted concerning JAMES EARL RAY.

She advised that she was working at the cafe during the
period December 17 to 19, 1967 but that she could not recall any 
guests named ERIC GALTo She advised that she does not generally 
get to know the guests personally.

She was shown various photographs of JAMES EARL RAY at
which time she advised that she did not recognize the photograph 
as resembling anyone she had seen in person or served in the cafe

5/14/68 Qt New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673 ,'//z '

by
SA PAUL C. HENSEL spcfr

Date dictated
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Date ^ 14, 1968

YVONNE RILEY, waitress, Provincial Motel Cafe, 1024 
Chartres Street, was contacted concerning JAMES EARL RAY.

She advised that she was working at the cafe during the
period December 17 to 19, 1967 but that she could not recall anyone 
using the name ERIC GALT.

She was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY at which
time she advised that she did not' recognize this individual as 
anyone she had seen at the cafe or anywhere else other than in 
the newspapers.

5/14/68 New Orleans, Louisiana File ^ ^ 157-10673 ;\//-" j

SA PAUL C. HENSEL; pch Date dictated 5/14/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Date Ma-V 14, 1968

BEVERLY WILLIAMS, waitress, Provincial Motel Cafe, 1024 
Chartres Street, was contacted concerning JAMES EARL RAY.

She advised that she was working'at the cafe during the 
period December 17 to 19, 1967 but that she could not recall anyone 
using the name ERIG GALT.

She was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY at which time 
she advised that she did not recognize this individual as anyone she 
had seen at the cafe or anywhere else other than in the newspapers.

On 5/14/68 n> few Orleans, Louisiana File# NO 157"10673 -

by SA PAUL C. HENSEL ~.pch Data dictated , ^Z^Z^.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA

Date May 1/,., I96S

GLORIA YOUNG, waitress. Provincial Motel Cafe, 1024 Chartres
Street, was contacted

She advised 
period December 17 to

On

by

concerning JAMES EARL RAY

using the name ERIC GALT

that she was working at the cafe during the 
19, 1967 but that she could not recall anyone

She was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY at which time 
she advised that she did not recognize'this individual as anyone she 
had seen at the cafe or anywhere else other than in the newspapers.

5/14/68 n> New Orleans, Louisiana

SA PAUL C. HENSEL;pch

V

File # NO 157-10673 .

Date dictated 5/14/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-2S-60)
Federal bureau of investigat

t

Mr, PRESTON WYATT, a 61 year old white male9
residing, no box number, Robeline Road, Robeline, 
Louisiana, furnished the following informatin:

He is the Subscriber to telephone number
472-6954, which phone is located at^his residence, 
Robeline Road,

He advised that he does not specifically
recall a telephone call which would have been placed 
to his residence at Robeline, Louisiana, on ^r about 
December 15, 1967, from the State of Texas, However, 
hia daughter EMILE JENKINS has been residing for the 
last year in the State of Texas and although he does 
not know of her current whereabouts, either residence 
or employment, She calls the WYATT home in Robeline 
on a monthly basis to inquire of the families’ welfare 
and he is sure that this call must have come from her 
since she always utilizes a p^y phone, He could furnish 
no further information regarding his daughter EMILE JENKINS 
but advised that she is not a radical individual and he 
has never known her to either be a member of the Klan 
Auxiliary or similar hate-type groups and has never 
known her to associate such individuals who might be 
members of such an organization,

WYATT was shown identification order # 4182
and he advised.that he is not fenUarwith this individual 
by photograph, neither is he familiar with the name 
JAMES EARL RAY,

WYATT could furnish no further^pertinent 
information.

5/10/68 Robeline, Louisiana c.. * NO 157-10673

SA DAVID V. BUCKLEW& dm^ihm^ 5/13/68 
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-go) :EDERAL BURE AU OF INVESTIGAT

~ 5/14/68
Date____________

Mrs. LUCY PRUDHOMME, a 57 year old 
residing Rural Route, no box number, Campti, 
furnished the following information:

She is the subscriber to Telephone 
which telephone is located in her residence, 
Campti, Louisiana^ -

Negro female, 
Louisiana,

Number 476-2295, 
Rural, Route,

She was questionned regarding a telephone call 
made to her number on of about December 17, 1967, from 
the State of Texas. She advised that she has no idea 
who placed this call to her residence advising that she 
is the only resident of this address and that undoubtedly 
she would personally receive the call but cannot determine 
to the best of her recollection who did make the call 
utilizing a pay phone. She Stated that she receives a 
number of call of a local nature and it is as unusual that 
she would receive one frcan Texas, since she has no relations 
or friends living there. However, she cannot recall who 
placed the call or what the patter was concerned about.

Mrs. PRUDHOMME was shown 
# 4182 ands&he advised that she is neither familiar with

identification order

the name JAMES EARL RAY or the photo of the same individual 
displayed on this particular identification order and she 
has had no contact whatsoever with this individual.,

On

by

5/10/68 Campti, Louisiana

SA DAVID V. BUCKLEY Date dictated 5^^/.^l
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-SO) EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

Dot® __5/14/63-

Mr. LEE EDWARD JONES, a 37 year old Negro male, . 
residing 804 Lee Street, Natchitoches, Louisiana,‘furnished 
the following information?

He is the subscriber to Telephone Number 352-9176, 
which phone is located at his home at the above address.
JONES was 
number on 
the State

questioned regarding a telephone! call to his
or
of

He

On

by

about December
Texas o

stated that he
such a telephone call being

17, 1967, from a pay phone in

does not specifically recall 
made to his number but advised

that his dauther GIRLEAN JONES was visiting in the State 
of Texas during December, 1967, and may well have placed 
a call to his phone utilizing a pay station. He advised 
that he ccu Id not _be more specific but stated that it is 
his policy to not accept collect calls and that his children 
are aware of this rule and they always utilize a pay phone 
when calling him long distance.

Mr. JONES was shown identification order # 4182 
■and he advised he is neither familiar with the name’ JAMES 
EARL RAY nor is he familiar; with the individual depicted 
by photo in the identification order.

JONES could furnish no further pertinent information

5/10/68t

Date dictated
SA DAVID V. BUCKLEY/ 5/13/68
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FD-302 (ReV. 1-25-60)
Federal bureau of investiga

Date 5/14/68

Miss MARLAN GRAHAM, a 20 year old Negro female
resiling Room 422B, Sabine Hall, Northwestern State College, 
Natchitoches, Louisiana, furnished the following information

She is the subscriber to telephone number 357-6530 
which telephone is in her room as set forth above«

Relative to a telephone call which may have been
placed to her number at Northwestern State College from 
a pay phone in the State of Texas on or about December 17, 
1967, she advised that she could not recall or remember 
such a call being placed but that it is very possible that 
one of her friends at Northwestern could have been vacationing 
or residing in Texas and placed the call regarding some school 
m atter 0

Miss GRAHAM was shown identification order # 4182
depicting photographs of JAMES EARL RAY and she advised she 
neither knew this individual by name or by photograph and 
she could furnish no other pertinent information„ .

On__ _§ZifiZ§«t. Natchitoches. Louisiana File # NO 157-10673 ^,vZ-/"/^

BA-&ATO V. BUC-KLgY/ Date dictated
5/13/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Dat® 5/14/68

Mr. CLARENCE M. PRICE, a 52 year old white male, 
residing Box 414, Montgomery, Louisiana, furnished the 
following information;

which is

trailers 
National

On

by

He is the subscriber to telephone number 646-3441, 
located at bits residence address.

In December, 1967, he was employed driving house 
all over the United States and was leased to 
Trailer Convoy, Tulsa, Oklahoma, driving such

house trailers. When be was on the road it was his habit 
to always make a telephone call to his residence at 
Montgomery, Louisiana, inquiring of his families/ welfare 
In order to hold down the telephone bills he always made 
such calls from a coin phone.

One month ago he was involved in an automobile 
accident and lost one leg and has bed ridden since that 
time .

Mr. PRICE made available an ICC Movement Schedule 
which indicated that on December 15, 1967, he delivered a 
load of house trailers at Bracketville, Texas, which he 
advised places him in Bracketville, Texas, on the date 
that the phone call was placed to his residence phone, 
Montgomery, Louisiana. He advised this reaffirms in his 
mind that he is responsible personally for placing the 
call from Bracketville to Montgomery, Louisiana, and this 
call was concerned with personal business, Abe-welfare of 
his family.

Mr. PRICE was shown identif ication* GOHler # 4182 
and he advised that he had never met this individual although 
he is quite familiar with the name ERIC GALT and JAMES EARL 
RAY since being bed ridden he is a corstant TV viewer.

Mr. PRICE could furnish nO/further information of 
pertinent value.

5/10/6^ Montgomery, Louisiana

SA DAVTD-V. RUCKUS

This document contains neither recommendations

File #
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Date dictated 5^*383 3/^8
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FD-302 (Rev. l-25-#0) ^EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

Dqt. 5/10/68

Sister MARY ERNSTINE, S.C., Principal St. Paul’s
Catholic School, 6828 Chef Menteur Highway, advised that 
number 242-5962 is the school’s telephone number and she 
cannot recall who may have telephoned the school from Texas 
during the month of December, 1967.

Sister ERNSTINE explained that one of m>ny salesmen,
with whom the school does business, may have called for an 
appointment prior to his arrival in New Orleans. This could 
possibly be an explanation for the Texas call. Sister 
ERNSTINE advised she could furnish no specific information
regarding the matter

Sister ERNSTINE was shown photographs of the
subject, JAMES EARL RAY, whom she .could not identify as anyone 
seen at St, Paul’s School. .

On 5/9/68 w. New Orleans , Louisiana Fil# # NO 157-10673/^a/-^

by . .^ PATRICK J. DENTE, nnu dictated S/^/GS
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/17/68

JOSEPH Jo' HILTON, 9318 Haynes Boulevard, self-employed
as a paint contractor, was contacted at his residence and advised 
of the identity of the interviewing Agent.

He advised that he is the subscriber to telephone number
242-858©, and the only telephone call he could remember around 
December 15 - 17, 1967, from Houston, Texas, would be ©ne his 
wife received fro® CECIL LEE.

HILTON was exhibited various photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY, and upon viewing these■photographs, advised that RAY was 
unknown to him.

On 5/10/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana Fne # NO 157-10673 ^t//-/^Z

by SA Wit IMAM E. BOE</nje Date diclated 5/13/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT^I

Date 5/17/68

Mrs. FMffiKE HILTON, 9318 Haynes Boulevard, was located 
at her place of employment, Schwegmann Brothers Giant .Supermarket, 
5300 Gentilly Road, and advised of the identity ©f the interviewing 
Agent.

She advised that the only telephone call she received from 
Texas during the period of December 15 - 17, 1967, was from IRMA 1 
LEE, wife of CECIL LEE. LEE had called to see if HILTON’S rela­
tives were going t© Texas relative to a local charge pending 
against CECIL LEE. Her relatives did not go to Texas, and she 
believed th® LEEs lives in the Houston, Texas area.

CpOB teliiig shown various photographs of MBS EARL RAI9
HILTON advised that RAY was unkfiown t© her0 '

5/10/68 
On___________at

New Orleans, Louisiana , „ NO
________________________________ File ____ 2

by SA WILLIAM E. BO njc Dot. dieted W68
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date
5/10/68

Mrs. ETHEL MADELINE JONES, formerly Mrs. ETHEL 
MITCHELL, 1448 Milton, New Orleans, Louisiana, furnished 
the following information: ’

Mrs. JONES has lived at her present residence for 
approximately 13 years- She is the subscriber to telephone 
number 283-1173, in the name of Mrs- ETHEL MITCHELL.

Mrs- JONES received a telephone call from her 
niece, BERTHA SELLERS, address unknown, Houston, Texas, on 
December 15, 1967, Mrs- JONESf birthday- She stated BERTHA 
SELLERS placed the telephone call from a pay telephone booth 
in Houston, Texas, even though SELLERS has a phone of her 
own, because Mrs- SELLERS did not want to acquire a large
telephone bill which has happened so often in the past 
Mrs. SELLERS places long distance telephone calls from 
personal phone. '

when 
her

Mrs. JONES stated her nephew, 
Connecticut, Houston, Texas, would know 
BERTHA SELLERS.

LOUIS SELLERS, 
the address of

3024

Mrs. JONES stated she was not a member ©f any
racist or hate-type group and was, in fact, a member of 
the Eastern Stars□ Mrs. JONES stated she had seen photo­
graphs of JAMES EARL RAY in t|^ newspapers, but knew

^nothing about f^t outside of wt she had read in the 
"''■'newspapers - •

On 5/9/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana Pilp #

SA. RONALD Go HINK kat
by

NO 157-10673^,//./^

5/10/68

Date dictated
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ^FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAl^l

n.u 5/10/68

ALMA STEWART, 1207 Belleville, Algiers, phone 361­
0465, was questioned concerning a phone call she received on
December 
remember 
Houston,

17, 19Q7, from Texas. She stated she could not 
this particular call as she received calls from 
Texas, -quite regularly as she had a friend there.

She advised that this per^qn was ALBERT CAMOUS.
She stated she did not know his addfess as he was a seaman 
cook and was out at sea quite a bit of the time and,called 
her when he got in. She stated She thought he sailed on the 
ship ’’American Trader / ; She staled that this is the-only 
person she has received phone calls from in Texas.

STEWART was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
but advised she did not know him nor had she ever seen him 
before„

On

by

5/9/68 Qt New Orleans, Louisiana Fi(e $ NQ 157-10673^^^

SA’s PHILIP L. PETLEYX?a: 
ROBERT POTHIER PlSjpb n J 5/10/68

Date dictated __________
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ^FEDERAL bureau of investigate

Date-5/10/68

LUCILLE SENATE, 1801 Opelousas Street, Apartment B,
advised that in the past she had received several phone calls 
from H. LOVRIC. SENATE further advised that she met LOVRIC 
at a party in New Orleans and that he presently lives in 
Orange, Texas, from where questioned call came.

SENATE stated that she had gone out several times
with him but does not know his first name. SENATE further 
stated that LOVRIC is a seaman and may be reached at this 
address:

H. LOVRIC, C/O J. PASKROW 
525 East 82nd Street, New 
York, New York 10028

SENATE was shown various photographs of JAMES EARL 
RAY with negative results.

SENATE stated that she believes she received a call
from LOVRIC on or about December 15, 1967, She advised that she 
is the subscriber to telephone number 361-3374,

On 5/9/68 nf New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673.
SA KEITH D. COY^

5/10/68
by Date dictated 
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT,

Befa 5/13/68

JOYCE LYONS, 601 East Marlin Court, Gretna,
Louisiana, phone number 361-4360, advised that the above 
phone number is registered in the name of J. A. LYONS, 
who is her husband. LYONS advised that her husband is 
currently employed by Brown and Root, Incorporated, Post 
Office Box 3, Houston, Texas. LYONS stated that her hus­
band is employed in the pipeline department-and that the 
company has a local office on Peters Road in Belle Chasse, 
Louisiana. LYONS advised that the address used by the 
company in New Orleans is Post Office Box 425, Harvey, 
Louisiana. LYONS stated that her husband is employed as 
a pipeline superintendent.

LYONS advised that her husband is currently on a
pipeline barge, Brown and Root, Incorporated ^krge 
number M211, located on the Gulf of Mexico. LYONS stated 
that this barge will be in the Gulf of Mexico for approxi­
mately two weeks and that this current job was begun on 
Wednesday, May 8, 1968.

LYONS recalled that from approximately December
15-17, 1967, her husband was out in the Gulf of Mexico on 
Brown and Root barge ’’Booth".

-LYONS stated that it was possible that some
employee could have called her husband at the above number 
sometime around that period of time. LYONS stated that 
Brown and Root employs Many people who live in Texas.

LYONS stated that she was unable to recall
receiving any long distance telephone call from the 
Houston area from a pay phone.

LYONS advised that her husband’s mother
Mrs. ETHA SCHADE, lives in Houston, Texas, at 6318 Ridgeway. 
LYONS stated that SCHADE very rarely leaves her house and 
would definitely not^be calling from a pfer phone. LYONS

On 5/10/68 at Gretna, Louisiana------ ;------------ File # —NO 157^10673 £f

by SA DONALD P. MAIBERGER - jah Date dictated 5/13/68___________
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advised that both she and her husband have no other relatives 
in Houston, or the Houston, Texas, area.

LYONS was shown Identification Order Number 4182 
of JAMES EARL RAY and advised that she did not recognize 
this individualo

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 1-2S-60) EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Date 5/10/68

HILDA DeLosREYES, Apartment 7, 1410 St» Andrews, 
was contacted and furnished the following information*

She advised her telephone number is 522-8495; how­
ever, she advised that to the best of her knowledge she has 
not received any long distance telephone calls from Texas 
during December, 1.967, or at any other time.. She advised she 
has no relatives, friends or any other persons known to her to 
be residing in Texas,. In addition, she advised that she is 
divorced from her husband and lives at her present address with 
her two sons, ages ten and eightee^. Her oldest son is working 
but she stated he also has no friends or relatives in the Texas 
area.

She advised after viewing all Available photographs
of JAMES EARL RAY that such a person was’ completely unknown to 
her by either name or photograph. .

It^^ noted during interview of HILDA DeLosREYES
that she was of Cuban7extraction and spoke broken English.
The interview was conducted with some difficulty, although she 
was emphatic in her denial of herself or anyone else ever 
receiving any long distance telephone calls from Texas to her 
present telephone number at any time,.

5/10/§8nt New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673x;W^

SA KEVIN J. HARRIGAN ?epk Date dictated 5/10/68
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Date
5/10/68

Miss RUTH A, GEISBUHLER, 638 Royal Street, Apartment 303,
New Orleans, telephone 524-0001, advised she could #)tei®8all 
receiving a telephone call possibly in December, 1967 but 
she thought probably it was November, 1967, from one SOLOMON 
MOSES. Miss GEISBUHLER stated that Mr. MOSES was from 
Tel Aviv, Isarel, and that she had met him sometime in the 
previous summer while on a shipboard cruise. She stated 
that she recalled Mr. MOSES was calling her from a telephone 
booth in Houston and from the noise she heard in the background, 
she thought that the telephone was located near the docks in 
Houston.

Miss GEISBUHLER stated that she had never heard of
JAMES EARL RAY prior to the recent publicity and the photographs 
of him were unknown to her. She further related that Mr.MOSES 
did not resemble RAY.

- 5/9/68 New Or lea ns, Louisiana # NO 157-10673^////
On ____________ —at ____ ________________________________ rile if__________________ ____________

by SA WILLIAM. KINS/bnk Dote dicfated 5/10/68
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h„u 5/10/68

Miss GAYE LYNN DROST, after being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agents, was interviewed at her 
residence, 1900 Perdido, Apartment A~98<> She furnished 
the following information; 1

Miss DROST stated that she was unaware:'of any
telephone calls being made from Texas to her residence 
telephone, telephone number 525-7532, from December 15, 1967, 
through December 17, 1967, Miss DROST did state that her 
roommates received telephone calls from Texas, but that the 
last call she remembers was made in the earlier part of 
December. Miss DROST Stated that DRENDA KENT, a roommate, has 
a father who is a Lieutenant Colonel stationed/ in San Antonio, 
Texas. She further advised that MYRTLE DOE SC HER. another 
roommate, has a boyfriend who is with the Merchant Marines 
and who was stationed in Galveston, Texas, before leaving 
for London, England.

Miss DROST was shown various photographs of JAMES 
EARL RAY, but upon viewing the«® ^@t®pa©ta,- ste stated that 

RAY .-was uatasm® t® her . > , - ■ , : : : < ' : ,

5/9/68 . New Orleans, Louisiana nie $ NO IST^lOe^g^^A/J i^

by_______ THOMAS E. DUHADWAY< CM;mak __ Date dictated 5/10/68
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n^, 5/10/68

Miss MYRTLE MAE DOESCHER, after being advised of
the identity of the interviewing agents, was interviewed at 
her residence, 1900 Perdido, Apartment A"98, and furnished 
the following information:

Miss DOESCHER advised that her residence telephone
number is 525-7 532, but that this number is subscribed to byWne 
of her roommates, GAYE DROST. Miss DOESCHER advised that she 
was unaware of any telephone calls being made from Texas to 
her telephone number in New Orleans from December 15, 1967, 
through December 17, 1967. She stated, however, that she 
remembers her boy friend telephoning her from a pay telephone 
in Galveston, Tessas, on either December 6, or December 7, 
1967. She advised that her boy friend’s name is WARREN MAC 
QUARRIE, JR., and that he is a Second Mate on the ship Old Louise 
Lykes. She stated that when WARREN telephoned, his ship was 
located in Galveston, Texas. Miss DOESCHER noted that WARREN 
was en route for London, England, and was due to arrive on 
either May 9, 1968, or May 10, 1968. • *

Miss DOESCHER was displayed various photographs of 
JAMES EARL RAY. but upon viewing these-^W$W^lO':f/^^

ttat. M ws wfeWsr-^-S^

5/9/6 8 New Orleans, Louisiana F;le # NO 157-10673^///^
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Dat. 5/13/68

Miss DRE NDA SUE KENT, after being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agents, was interviewed at her 
home address, 1900 Perdido, Apartment A-98. She furnished 
the following information:

Miss KENT advised that her home telephone number is
525-7532, but that this number is subscribed to by one of her 
roommates GAYE DROST.

Miss KENT stated that she was unaware of any tele­
phone calls being made from Texas from December 15, 1967, 
through December 17, 1967.

Miss KENT did state, however, that her father
Lieutenant Colonel BURNARD B. KENT, 42 Main Circle, Randolph 
Air Force Base, San Antonio, Texas, telephone number 512-OL 
24191, called her from Texas sometime around Thanksgiving. 
Miss KENT advised that this was the last telephone call from 
Texas that she could recall.

Miss KENT was displayed various photographs of
JAMES EARL RAY, and -opon viewing'these photographs, she
Advised that RAY was unknown to her . _

5/9/68 of New Orleans, Louisiana pile ft _J&Q_^rt—^^^

by .....--.THOMAS E. DUHAMAY^-SM^^___ ____ —Date dictated _5Z1W
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net. 5/10/68

CLEO F. SNIPES, 3009 Huntsville Road, Kenner
advised he is presently employed as a painter at the Henry: 
Lamia Company. He stated that he previously had telephone 
number 721-2027, which was disconnected January, 1968. He 
stated that to the best of his memory he probably received 
a long-distance call from the Houston, Texas area in December, 
1967, from his, twinbrother, LEO SNIPES* He stated that , 
his twin brothier left New Orleans, before Christmas, 1967, 
and called several times frota Bridge City, Texas, where 
he presently resides. Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY were 
not identified by SNIPES nor has he ever hegrd of JAMES 
EARL RAY or CHARLES STEIN.

.5/10/68 at New Orleans. TDiiisiana— File # NQ 157-10673 ,XJ

SA DELBERT W. HA: Date dictated 5/10/68
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Date 5/21/^

CHARLES R. CONEWAY, JR., student, Tulane University,
was interviewed at his residence, 1809 St. Charles Avenue, 
Apartment H. CONEWAY stated that his home address is 1718 
Bayrum Street, Houston, Texas, where his mother, Mrs. WAYNE S 
CONEWAY, re s id e s.

CONEWAY advised that during the Fall Term of the
1967-68 school year, he lived in an apartment at 1800 Pine
Street, with SAYERS BRENNER, who is also from Houston, Texas

CONEWAY stated he left New Orleans for Houston on
December 17, 1967, for Christmas vacation. CONEWAY advised 
he had not received any long distance calls from Texas during 
the period from December 15 to 17, 1967.

CONEWAY advised that his roommate, SAYERS BRENNER,
received a long distance telephone call from his, BRENNER’s, 
father, MILTON BRENNER, of Houston, Texas. CONEWAY stated 
he thought this call was on December 15, 1967, and that 
arrangements were made for BRENNER’s father to pick BRENNER 
up on December 16, 1967, in New Orleans.

CONEWAY reviewed photographs of JAMES EARL RAY 
and stated that this individual was unknown to him.

„ CONEWAY advised that he is the subscriber t©
• 'telephone number 861-7067,

On_______5/16/68at New Orleans, Louisiana___ File ft NO 157-10673

Date dictated ___ ^/j-?/^.
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Dat* 5/17/68

DONALD EDWARD JOHNSON,4617 SenacDrive, advised that he
is the subscriber to New Orleans telephone number 887-8469

Mr. JOHNSON informed that he could not specifically
recall receiving a long distance telephone call at his residence 
on December 17, 1967, from the general area of Houston, Texas.

He stated that in the past he has received many long
distance telephone calls at his residence in connection with 
his employment. He advised that he is a salesman for Clark 
Brothers.

Upon viewing photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, he advised
that RAY was unknown to him. He stated that he had observed 
photographs of RAY in local newspapers as a suspect in the shooting 
of Doctor MARTIN LUTHER KING.

Qn 5/9/68 af Metairie^Louisiana File # NO 157-10673^,^

by SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER / njc dictated 5/13/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date........ 3/17ZS&

Mrs. JOAN L. ROD, 1604 David Drive, Metairie, Louisiana, 
furnished the following information:

She anti her husband RICHARD ROD, and their four children 
have resided at 1604 David Drive for approximately ten years and 
they presently have a telephone with number 888-0404. The telephone 
is listed in her husband's name and the telephone bill is made out 
in her name because she had previously been employed by Southern 
Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company. Her husband is employed as 
a diesel engine mechanic for Gerhardt's Incorporated, 819 Central 
Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana.

She advised she cannot recall receiving a telephone 
call from Houston, Texas, or from that area during December 15 
through 17, 1967. Neither she nor her husband have any relatives, 
friends, or acquaintances who were living in Texas during December
1967, 
called

nor does she know of anyone who passed through that area and 
them in December, 1967.

and no 
1967.

She further advised that only her family uses the telephone 
one else received a call op their telephone in December, 
Her husband sometimes receives business calls on their home

telephone, and possibly he received a telephone call from that area.

On 5/9/68 gt Metairie. Louisiana
File # NO , 157-10673.^l^f

by SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER njc Date dictated . 5/13/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/17/68

RICHARD ROD was interviewed at his place of employment, 
Gerhardt’s Incorporated, 819 Central Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana 
and furnished the following information:

He•is employed as a diesel mechanic and he and his wife 
' ' David Drive, Metairie, Louisiana, forJOAN have resided at 1604 

approximately ten years. Their telephone number is 888-0404’

He advised that his wife had called him on the telephone
just 'before the Agent arrived and informed him of the questions 
asked her. He advised that he cannot recall receiving a telephone
call from either Houston, Texas
December 15 through 17, 1967. 
or acquaintances who were in, 
December, 1967.

j, or that immediate area during
He does not have any friends/ relatives

or passed through that area during

He further advised' that from time to time he receives 
business calls from customers at his home and therefore, he has 
tried to recall if he received a telephone call from a customer
in Texas during the December 15 through 17,
just cannot recall receiving such a call, 
personnel checking their December, 1967,

1967, period and he 
He has the office

job orders for any calls
coming from the Houston, Texas area, but so far, no job orders 
have been located coming from that area.

On5/9/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana

hySAA ROBERT LODIS MMV bjc
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NO 157-10673.^///

Date dictated _JZMZ^
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